


DETROIT

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

1301 Third Street, Suite 606
Detroit, Michigan 48226

(313) 224-4737
Demo-info@detroitmi.gov
www.detroitmi.gov/demolition

CM Gabriela Santiago-Romero, City Council District 6

LaJuan Counts, Executive Director
Detroit Construction & Demolition Department”

(

January 19, 2024

OFCMGSR Recess Holds Week of 12-18-23
Detroit Construction & Demolition Department Response

Detroit Construction & Demolition Department answers to the following questions:

6005913

100% ARPA Funding — To Provide Installation of Mantraps at the 4th and 12th
Precincts.

— Contractor: Gandol, Inc. — Location: 18000 Meyers, Suite 2, Detroit, MI 48235 —
Contract Period: Upon City Council Approval through June 30, 2025 — Total
Contract Amount: $500,000.00.

1. What is the purpose of mantraps?

Answer: To provide a barrier of protection from weapons entering the Police
stations.

2. Do all other precincts have them? If not, is the Department looking to add more?

Answer: Currently, There are Mantraps at five Police Precincts, one additional
Mantrap is out for bid in a separate improvement project and the overall plan
is to install Mantraps at the remaining four Precincts.
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